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Expression of Interest

Title: Quantative Analysis and Supporting Literature Review – How do within-family caring arrangements impact wellbeing and outcomes?
Project reference: 2018060
Deadline for expressions of interest: 17th September 2018
Summary
The Government Equalities Office (GEO) is seeking a contractor to deliver a short literature review and innovative quantitative research that will help us understand how different within-family caring arrangements (specifically of children) impact the broader wellbeing and outcomes of the family and family members.
Background
The largest cause of the gender pay gap is women’s comparatively low labour market participation, which in itself is primarily a result of the fact that women spend disproportionately more time caring for children. As such, GEO aim to promote more balance in caring arrangements between women and men. However, we have relatively little evidence of the impact of such arrangements on broader family wellbeing and outcomes – this research is intended to address that.
This work is being commissioned under GEO’s Workplace and Gender Equality (WAGE) Research Programme. Over the next two years, GEO plans to build the evidence base, focusing on key themes around what works to close the gender pay gap. This project is commissioned in response to the Family-Friendly Policies theme.
Project aims
The project should respond to the following research questions:
· What is the relationship between different configurations of within-family child care arrangements and wellbeing and outcomes?
· How does a more or less even division of care between male and female parents influence:
· Overall family wellbeing?
· The wellbeing of different individuals within the family unit? E.g., parents, children, other individuals in the household.
· What other factors are influenced by the balance of child care arrangements within a family? E.g. children’s educational attainment.
· Is it possible to isolate the impact of division of care on family wellbeing and outcomes?
We are open-minded about how “family wellbeing” might usefully be defined and operationalised given the data available, but expect it would include measures such as life satisfaction and relationship stability.
At the  ItT stage, bidders will be asked to offer a proposal as to how they would ensure effective dissemination of the work (note that full details of proposed approach are not required at the EOI stage). The successful contractor will be required to present findings both internally and externally. Along with a traditional research report, contractors will be required to produce summaries of outputs suitable for employers and other stakeholders. To fulfil GEO’s objective of ensuring work is effectively disseminated, we encourage bids from contractors who would intend to publish findings in academic journals.
Methodology
Submitted EOIs should include a proposal of a high-level methodology for the work. We require that the identified research questions be initially explored through a short review of the literature and then answered via quantitative research, but leave it open to bidders as to the specific form this should take. At EOI stage, we expect only that bidders indicate how they intend to review the literature and what dataset(s) they would intend to make use of, and which methods they plan to employ for the quantatitve element.
Bidders should also offer high-level proposals as to how they would engage with GEO throughout the project, e.g., in consulting on search strategies, handling of emergent themes, ensuring final products are fit-for-purpose.

Timing
	EoI Issue
	3rd Septembert 2018

	EoI Deadline
	17th September 2018

	EoI Assessment
	18th-21st September 2018

	ITT Issue
	24th September 2018

	ITT Deadline
	22nd October 2018

	ITT Assessment
	w/c 22nd October 2018 

	Contract Award
	w/c 29th October 2018

	Delivery of Draft Report
	March 2019

	Delivery of Final Report
	April 2019

	Dissemination
	April – May 2019



Assessment criteria
	Criterion
	Description
	Weighting

	Evidence of relevant experience
	Experience of having delivered high-quality quantitative research, preferably on similar topics, and applying similar methods to similar datasets. We are particularly keen to see evidence of bidders having delivered academic research where findings have been successfully translated into outputs that suitable for use by other stakeholders (e.g., employers).
	45%

	Understanding of subject matter
	Demonstration of outstanding expertise in the subject matter, including a track record of producing high-quality research in this field and familiarity with the existing evidence base. Ideally, this will be demonstrated at both an institutional and individual level.
	35%

	Value for money
	Evidence of ability to deliver in a manner that is efficient, effective and economical.
	10%

	Capacity to carry out work
	Demonstrable ability to complete the required work, i.e., in employing or intending to recruit appropriately skilled staff.
	10%



Submitted EoIs should be no more than 1,500 words in length. Only the top three scoring EOIs will be invited to tender for the work.
	Closing date for EOIs: 17th September 2018
[bookmark: _GoBack]Send your EOI form to: GEO.researchprogramme@geo.gov.uk



How to submit an expression of interest
You must submit an expression of interest (EOI) in order to be considered to be invited to tender. To do so, please complete the NEW EOI Form which can be found under attachments. A submission of an EOI does not guarantee an invitation to tender and the Department does not routinely advise organisations that they have not been successful in being invited to tender. Feedback is however available on request. 
All contracts are let on the basis of the Department’s Terms and Conditions. You are encouraged to check these before submitting your expression of interest, as these form part of your contractual obligations.
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